

Curriculum Vitae



Laas Hassan

Aviation Operations Student,
Entrepreneur and Barber

✉ Laas.hasan@hva.nl

📍 Almere, The Netherlands

📞 +31646061254

EDUCATION

● 2018 – Present | University of Applied Sciences Amsterdam | Minor Building Partnerships South-East Asia Thailand

Focusses on creating partnerships between Dutch and Thai companies. This all in context with learning the Thai culture, language, history and the economics of South East Asia

● 2016 – Present | University of Applied Sciences Amsterdam | Bachelor of Science Aviation Operations

Focuses on understanding and managing operational processes in the aviation industry. The main focus is on how to optimize processes with a mindset of collaboration.

● 2010 – 2016 | High General Secondary Education | Baken Park College

Graduated in the direction Economics and Society.

LANGUAGES

- 🇬🇧 English (excellent)
- 🇳🇱 Dutch (native)
- 🇮🇷 Kurdish (native)
- 🇫🇷 French (reasonable)
- 🇹🇭 Thai (basics)

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Driven third-year Aviation Student, specialized in optimizing, managing and monitoring operation-related processes. Besides studying, 5-year successful barber with a network of over 200 customers. Fluent in Dutch and English. Great communication, observation and oral skills. Eager to absorb as much knowledge and insight as possible in pursuance of my goals.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

● International Business Analyst

Young Ambition Network / 2018 – Present

Enrolled in this function because of my minor Building Partnerships in South-East Asia Thailand. In December, I visited Bangkok for one month to find suitable suppliers of electronic accessories. This all to connect their network to our e-commerce platform (via drop-shipping) in Thailand and the Netherlands.

● Barber / Hairdresser

Barber Lounge Almere / 2018 – Present

I started working as a freelance barber. Operating the same activities as my previous employer, but more independent and challenging.

L'Oréal Topstylist Professionals Almere 2013 – 2018

I Worked for a franchise salon of L'Oréal, where I provided haircut and beard chroming services. A dynamic area where I learnt to step-up my communication, stress-resistance and customer orientated skills.

ANCILLARY EXPERIENCE

● Language Coach & Volunteer

Stichting Vrolijkheid Almere / 2016 – 2017

Gave language classes to refugees at the Asylum of Almere. Besides this, I provided the children with free haircut services.

SKILLS

- Microsoft Office Programs: Word, Excel, PowerPoint and Project
- Project Management Skills
- Lean and Six Sigma understanding
- Analyzing and Reporting Skills
- Troubleshooting, Problem Solving Skills
- Various international Business Ethics

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS



Gym



Traveling



Movies



reading



music